

Message

From: David Barrett [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EF6F3B035CEB494099260E6FA7603F36-DAVID BARRE]
Sent: 2018-09-12 11:10:01 AM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Jessica Savage [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42171042a4154102bf27418f958141e3-Jessica Sav]
CC: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: RE: REVIEW - Draft Note CEO-DM Meeting Sept 13
Attachments: BriefingNote_DM Monthly Meeting_Sep13_DRAFT(0.4).docx; BriefingNote_DM Monthly Meeting_Sep13_FINAL.docx

Here's an update reflecting Anthy's input (version marked FINAL). This hasn't gone to Peter yet. Anthy suggested to not include a separate section on EE (previously #4) since it is already mentioned among the options in #2 (it is also noted among the priorities in the proposed Business Plan under #1)

She added #5.

Other updates are minor; not noteworthy.

From: David Barrett
Sent: September 11, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Terry Young; Jessica Savage
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: REVIEW - Draft Note CEO-DM Meeting Sept 13

I spoke to Anthy and she thinks Peter would be comfortable, but what I did was simplify the list of opportunities in #2 to those that I think we're more confident taking about rather than the full list. I also added the sub-point, since it's related, to the 4th point in #1 too.

I haven't included a point on MTI and let Anthy know this can be discussed depending on the outcome of the meeting on MTI on Thursday AM.

David

From: Terry Young
Sent: September 11, 2018 5:50 AM
To: David Barrett; Jessica Savage
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: REVIEW - Draft Note CEO-DM Meeting Sept 13

Is he ready to talk about item #2?

Terry

From: David Barrett
Sent: September 10, 2018 7:02 PM
To: Terry Young; Jessica Savage
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: REVIEW - Draft Note CEO-DM Meeting Sept 13

Terry, Jessica, I've attached the draft note for Peter's meeting with Stephen on Thursday at 2pm. I'd like to get this to Anthy by EOD Tuesday. The note includes the agenda items we've developed with Anthy and with Peter's input. The Appendix includes an over of key decisions coming up.

Thanks,
-David

M: (905) 601-6481